
 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Fall 2019 Meeting Agenda 1 
 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 

9:30am Sunday, September 13, 2020 
Zoom Conference Meeting 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum   

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p.3-14 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman p. 15 

b) Secretary  

c) Treasurer  

d) Group Representative p. 16 
 

e) Committee Reports 

i) Athlete Reps   

ii) Officials Chair 

iii) Webmaster  

iv) Safe Sport p. 21 

v) Re-Districting 

vi) Records 

5) District Reports 

a) Chicago 

b) Illini 

c) Northwest p. 22 

d) Town & Country 

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 

a) 2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championship (Short Course) 

i) General Discussion on Short Course Meet 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

b) 2021 Qualifying times p. 26-28 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law change  p. 27 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Fall 2019 Meeting Agenda 2 
 

d) Election of Officers 

i) State Chair 

ii) Secretary 

iii) Treasurer 

8) New Business 

a) Proposed By-law /rule changes    

b) Proposed Policy Changes 

c) Other New Business 

d) Next Meeting Date 

9) Adjournment



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 3 
  

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 

9:30am Sunday, May 17, 2020 
Zoom Conference Meeting 

 
 

Darby Brtva, State 

Chair 

Dave Brtva, 

Webmaster 

Ed Richardson- 
Northwest 

Alex Totura, Illini 

District Chair  
Scott Penland- 

Secretary 
Kevin Anderson, 

Chicago 
Ben Bakahani, 

Northwest 
Kayia Kolberg 
Athlete rep 

Rome Yount,  
State Chair Emeritus 

Ashleigh Thomas, 
Town & Country 

Kim McGraw- Town & 
Country 

Lynnae Touchette-
Buffington- Illini 

Joe Roznai- Officials 

Chair 
Christy Ovanic, 

Northwest 

Marty Sterner, 

Northwest 

 

 

1) Introduction   

a) Call to order 9:42 am 

2) Establish Quorum  

a) 14 voting members present quorum established  

3) Review and Approval of Minutes  

a) Motion to approve  

i) Kevin A. about 50% of the time my name is spelled wrong. 

ii) Rome Y. Moved to approved as amended  

b) Second- Kevin A. seconded 

c) Approved  

4) Officer Reports 
a) Chairman  

i) Stands on report as submitted 
 

b) Secretary 
i) Team Athlete Numbers Report submitted  

(1) Slightly down from last year 
(2) Rosters as of Feb. 1st  

 
c) Treasurer 

i)  Report as published 
ii) Was a good thing we had a great 2019 

iii) Teams should have been refunded meet entry fees 
iv) What could be returned for Hospitality what wasn’t Springfield YMCA will buy. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 4 
  

v) Negative loss on meet was about $2700 for bag tags and banners 

vi) Scholarship recipients still need to paid 
vii) Reach out and see if YMCA and Indiana Swimming will give us a credit for 

sactioning. 
 

d) Officials Chair  
(1) No online and no in person training for YMCA officials 

(2) ISI is going ahead with virtual training 
(3) Still hope to do Reginal Event to train trainers 

  
e) Group Representative 

Nothing to report as of this time.  
 

f) Committee Reports 
i) Athlete Reps 

(1) Kayia K. My Y has cancelled Summer Team.  Just trying to find 
anywhere to swim at this time. 

ii) Webmaster 
(1) Stands on report as submitted 

(2) Alex T. Do we have any idea or anything from YMCA of when we 
should be submitting dates. 

(a) Dave B. June 1st was always a soft date to begin with the September 
15th date  for the Master Schedule I really don’t know. 

(b) Alex T.  Will we even be able to get a YMCA Sanction? 
(c) Dave B.  I think we just need to be a little flexible in regards to the Sept. 

15th date unless someone else has other thoughts but submission would 
stands as normal if they do host meets. 

(d) Darby B.  Need to be soft as far as the pre meet but the post meet 

needs to be stuck to. 
iii) Safe Sport 

(1) Kevin A.  There were a lot of good things that were going to happen at 
the State Meet in regards to Safe Sport.  I was looking forward to seeing 

how it went so we could continue to make improvements where needed. 
(2) Kevin A.  Coaches please remember to make sure you are never alone 

with a swimmer and this goes for communication as well be it my email, text 
or video. 

iv) Records 
(1) Started working on it all the way threw 17/18 short course season.  It 

is taking a little longer as I have found some issues with swimmers 
birthdates like one that a swimmer swam some 8 & under events in a season 

that she was 10.  Once I am done will have to convene the Records 
Committee to review some questionable times. 

v) Districts/Redistricting 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 5 
  

(1) Will stand on the Report unless the other members would like to add 

anything.  We know there is some uncertainty moving forward. 
(2) Rome Y.  I would like to thank everyone for their work and especially 

for looking at the role of the Districts as it really has changed. 
(3) Kevin A.  I agree with what Rome said as it is really interesting at it 

from a different stand point and this will become more pertinent as we come 
out of this.  

5) District Reports 
a) Chicago  

i) No report 

 
b) Illini  

i) Hosted a zoom meeting at the beginning of March  11 out of 16 teams 

participated. 
ii)   Feedback from district about district was good.   

iii) Some in the district were ok with redistricting as long as it made since.   
 

c) Northwest 
i) Hosted District/Jr. District Meet and had 540 swimmers for 10 teams compete. 

ii) Have not had a meeting 
iii) Belvedere is looking for a new coach and Freeport may or may not be around in 

the future. 
 

d) Town & Country 
i) Hosted District/Jr. District on a three day format and was rough.  We have 

talked about reducing in the future. 
ii) Looking at updating our by-laws 

  

6) ISI House of Delegates 

a) Basically the State of Illinois is treating pools like water parks.  So this could push 

back opening of pools 

b) USA Swimming basically said it is going to be a long time before we go to a meet 
with a 1000 swimmers in the meet. 

c) Will make a determination on June 1st for ISI Long Course Championship Meets 

  

7) Old Business 
a) 2020 State Short Course Meet  

i) Review 
(1) Meet Directors Report 

(a) Stands on report as submitted 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 6 
  

(b) Dave B.  Would like everyone thoughts on awarding the banners based 

on ILSYWMs. 
(i) Alex T.  I was wondering if there is some way that we can reuse the 

banners by covering  the old logo and date? 
(c) Darby B.  Athlete Rep. elections were not be able to be held so current 

reps will continue in roles. 
(d) Darby B.  We also had gotten Jimmy Johns to be a sponsor we are also 

looking for additional sponsors 
 

(2) Financial Report  
(a) Submitted and discussed in Treasures Report 

 
(3) Records  

(a) No new Records due to the meet being cancelled 
 

(4) Meet Referees Report 
(a) No report due to the meet being cancelled. 

 
ii) General Input 

(1) Darby B.  I would like to thank everyone for their support as we 
worked through that rough week.  We made the right choice regardless of 

how some people felt. 
(2) Kevin A.  I applaud the team at how well prepared everything seemed 

to be and at how quickly and in an organized fashion we were able to wind it 
back down with minimum impact as possible.  I would also like to through 

my support for Pingo to have the opportunity to be Ref. for the next 
available meet. 

 

b) 2020 Illinois YMCA Long Course Swimming Championship 
i) 2020 July 17-19 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 
(1) Alex T. It is not a time once swimmers get back in the water to have a 

Championship level meet.  It is also not an option to have swimmers, 
coaches and officials only to me.  Regardless of technological advancements 

the spirit of the meet and what it means to have a State Champoinship Meet 
and if we can’t do it safe and have everyone involved and have that spirit 

then the answer is no. 
(2) Rome Y.  I agree with Alex and where we are with COVID we can’t do 

it unless it is a Virtual Meet if we have the teams back in the pools. 
(3) Kayia K.  I don’t think it would be a real meet if parents can’t come.  I 

also don’t think a month of training would be enough.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 7 
  

(4) Christy 0.  I think it is unrealistic to think we can run it without 

spectators.  Given the current state we are in accors the State we are going 
to be able to open up and have a large gathering. 

(5) Kevin A.  I agree with everything.  This isn’t NCAA or MLB we are 
talking about 10, 12, 15 year olds being droped off where we have been 

discouraging this for a long time.  Seeing this is Long Course I think the 
caliber would be off seeing this may be the first time swimmers might be in 

a long course pool for the first time this season. 
(6) Ed R.  I agree with everybody.  We have to many unknowns and to 

many variables.  With only a month possible for training it would be a 
Championship meet in name only.  We would also put our swimmers at risk 

of injury. 
(7) Ed R.  Motions to cancel the Long Course Championship meet.  Kayia 

K. seconds.  Motioned carried unanimously.  
c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes  

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Darby B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B-1 
1) Prevention:  

a) Have a personal 

intervention. A member of 
the Il YMCA state 

committee can explain the 
concerns and issues with 

the elected member.  
Together they can develop 

a plan moving forward to 
correct the issues.  

2) Removal options:  
a) If the issues are not 

corrected, work out a leave 
of absence. The leave 

should be temporary and 
for a fixed period of time. It 

also needs to be agreed 
upon by all parties 

involved.  
b) If the issues cannot be 

corrected, negotiate a 
resignation to avoid any 

bitterness or ill will to each 

To establish a 

YMCA friendly 
way of 

removing an 
elected 

member of 
the 

Committee if 
the need 

arises. 

 Passed 

Unanimously 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 8 
  

party involved.  
c) If there can be no 

remediation between the 
said parties, members of 

the IL YMCA state 
committee can call a vote 

for removal of said elected 
member.  

i) A vote of two-thirds 
would remove the 

member from their 
position.  

3) In all cases 
a) All reasons that constitute 

removal need to be stated 
b) Incidents that happened 

and steps that were taken 
to address the situation 

should be documented, 
recorded, and stored.  

 

Notes 

Rome Y. Moved to remove for the table.  Kevin A. seconded 
Rome Y. Moved to accept Kevin A. seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Rome Y. 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B-2 
Section 9.02  Vacancies may be 
filled at any meeting of the 

State Committee. Each officer 
shall hold office until his or her 

successor shall have been duly 

elected and shall have qualified, 
or until his or her death, or until 

he or she shall resign, or shall 
have been removed. Any officer 

elected by the State Committee 
may be removed by a two-

thirds vote of the State 
Committee whenever in its 

judgment the best interest of 
Illinois YMCA competitive 

If B1 passes 

language 
needs to be 

changed 

Section 9.02  

Vacancies may be 
filled at any 

meeting of the 
State Committee. 

Each officer shall 

hold office until his 
or her successor 

shall have been 
duly elected and 

shall have 
qualified, or until 

his or her death, 
or until he or she 

shall resign, or 
shall have been 

removed. Any 

Passed 

Unanimously 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 9 
  

swimming would be served 
thereby.  

officer elected by 
the State 

Committee may be 
removed by a two-

thirds vote of the 
State Committee 

whenever in its 
judgment the best 

interest of Illinois 
YMCA competitive 

swimming would 
be served thereby. 

Notes 

Dave B. moved to remove from the table.  Kevin A. seconded. 

Rome Y. We need to have a mechanism to replace removed officers.  The sentence 
starting with Any officer can be deleted as it is covered in the by-law we just passed. 

Rome Y. moved to accept the changes.  Joe R. seconded.  Changes Passed unanimously  
Rome Y. moved to accept as amended.  Joe R. seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Championship 

Meet Committee 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R-1 
For the Long Course 

Championship seeding will be 
done solely on course (i.e.  LCM 

state times, LCM bonus times, 
SCM state times, SCM bonus 

times, SCY state Times, SCY 
bonus times) 

With bonus 
events at the 

long course 
meet we need 

to establish 
how they will 

be seeded. 

 Passed 
Unanimously 

Notes 

Dave B. moved to remove from the table.  Kevin A. seconded. 

Dave B.  We proposed this because Meet Manager does not have the ability to seed the 
meet based on State times first regardless of course followed by Bonus times.  We had t 

hand seed the meet last year to seed the meet properly and it is very time consuming. 
Alex T. motioned to accept Scott P. seconded. 

 

8) New Business 
a) Proposed Rule/By-law changes  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 10 
  

R-2 
7.4.1.  Failure to pay all meet 

entry fees and any outstanding 
fines (see Rule 5.4) by the start 

of the state championship meet 
will be fined $50. at the 

discretion of the State Treasurer. 
 

7.4.1.1.Each Month that passes 
without all fees and fines being 

paid will result in an additional 
$50 fine per month. 

 
7.4.1.2. A team that has 

outstanding meet fees and fines 
will not be permitted to enter any 

future State Championship Meets 
until all fees and fines are paid in 

full. 
 

7.4.1.3 An appeal to the above 
fines can be made to the State 

Committee and must be made in 
writing 30 days prior to the 

subsequent meeting. 

Fines should 
not be at the 

discretion of 
just one 

person as it 
allows for 

cronyism.  
Putting in an 

appeal 
process allows 

a team to 
state their 

case to why 
they believe 

they should 
not have to 

pay a fine. 

7.4.1.  Failure to 
pay all meet entry 

fees and any 
outstanding fines 

(see Rule 5.4) by 
the start of the 

state 
championship 

meet will be fined 
$50. at the 

discretion of the 
State Treasurer. 

 
7.4.1.1.Each 

Calendar Month 
that passes 

without all fees 
and fines being 

paid will result in 
an additional $50 

fine per month. 
 

7.4.1.2. A team 
that has 

outstanding meet 
fees and fines will 

not be permitted 
to enter any future 

State 
Championship 

Meets until all fees 
and fines are paid 

in full. 
 

7.4.1.3 An appeal 
to the above fines 

can be made to 

the State 
Committee and 

must be made in 
writing 30 days 

prior to their 
subsequent next 

Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 11 
  

meeting. 

Notes 

Kevin A.  My only issue would be can we define month as calendar month 

Joe R.  Do we see a situation where a team might be barred do to not being able to 
appeal 

Dave B.  We always have a meeting in between each Championship. 
Kevin We need to change subsequent to next. 

Rome Y.  Change the to their  
Scott P. Motioned to table Kevin A. seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B. 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R-3 
5.1.1  An appeal to the above 

fines can be made to the State 
Committee and must be made 

in writing 30 days prior to the 
subsequent meeting. 

Putting in an 
appeal process 

allows a team 
to state their 

case to why 
they believe 

they should not 
have to pay a 

fine. 

5.1.1  An appeal 
to the above fines 

can be made to 
the State 

Committee and 
must be made in 

writing 30 days 
prior to their 

subsequent next 
meeting. 

Tabled 

Notes 

Dave B.  This is in regards to the fines for submitting meets late.  I would also move to 

make the same changes  
Rome Y.  Currently states may be subject to a $50 fine. Adding this would change that 

from may to will.  Is that the intent.  
Dave B. That was not really the intent. 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R-4 
5.4.1 An appeal to the above 

fines can be made to the State 
Committee and must be made in 

writing 30 days prior to the 
subsequent meeting. 

Putting in an 
appeal 

process allows 
a team to 

state their 
case to why 

they believe 
they should 

not have to 
pay a fine. 

5.4.1  An appeal 
to the above fines 

can be made to 
the State 

Committee and 
must be made in 

writing 30 days 
prior to their 

subsequent next 
meeting. 

Tabled 

Notes 

Dave B.  This is in reference to meet certification forms. 
Dave B. Motioned to table.  Rome Y seconded. 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Amended Passed/Failed



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 12 
  

Proposed by: Kevin A. Change Language /Tabled 

B-3 
9.04D new sub section 

The budget and any modification 
to the budget must be approved 

by a simple majority of voting 
members of the State Committee 

present at the meeting 
 

It became 

evident we did 

not have a 
process to 

approve the 
budget that 

the treasurer 
prepared and 

that we 
should also 

modify the 
budget as we 

need.  

 Tabled 

Notes 

Alex T.  When are we supposed to vote on the budget? 

Kevin A.  It is in the by-laws at the fall meeting. 
Dave B. moved to table Rome Y. seconded. 

  

 
b) Policy Changes 

 
c) 2021 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 

i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel 
(1) Meet Director 

(a) Dave Brtva 
(2) Facility Coordinator 

(a) Darby Brtva 
(i) Needs to find shadow. 

(3) Volunteer Coordinator 
(a) Ashleigh Thomas 

(4) Entry Chair 

(a) Alex Totura  
(5) Officials Coordinator (State Officials Chair) 

ii) 2021 Qualifying Times  
(1) Tabled to the Fall Meeting 

 
d) Dates 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 & 2025 Short Course Meet 

i) 2021 March 12 – 14 
ii) 2022 March 11-13 

iii) 2023 March 10-12 
iv) 2024 March 8-10 

v) 2025 March 7-9 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 13 
  

  

e) Dates for 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 & 2025 Long Course Meet 
i) 2021 July 23-25 

ii) 2022 July 22-24 
iii) 2023 July 21-23 

iv) 2024 July 19-21 
v) 2025 July 18-20 

 
f) Election of Officers 

i) State Chair 
ii) Secretary 

iii) Treasurer 
(1) Rome Y moves to differ elections due to current situation. Kevin A. 

seconds 
(a) Rome Y moves to appoint Alex Totura Treasurer Kevin A. seconds.  

(i) Alex confirmed unanimously 
 

 
g) Additional New Business 

i) Alex T.  Do we need to move the date of when we collect team data. 
(1) Rome Y.  I recommend the State Chair form a sub-committee with the 

District Chairs to present at the fall meeting. 
(2) Darby B.  We will look to have a meeting in August with myself and 

the District Chairs. 
(a) Rome Y.  You might want to add the officials chair and the officers. 

(b) Darby B.  We will add them to the list.  
ii) Dave B.  With the uncertainty of not knowing what teams will be returning I am 

wondering if we shouldn’t put togeather a sub-committee to come up with 

basically a sales pitch to YMCA’s in the state that don’t have teams as to the 
benefit of YMCA swim teams and getting some new teams or maybe even some 

teams restarted. 
(1) Rome Y.  It is a great idea.  Would it make since to include it in the 

sub-committee with the District Chairs, Official Chair and Officers 
(2) Darby B.  That is an excellent idea.  It will included with that 

committee.  District Chairs look at Y’s in your area that might have pools 
that do not have teams and come up with a list. 

iii) Dave B.  I was also wondering if it was time to extend and olive branch to the 
southern teams in Illinois that are not a part of Illinois YMCA Swimming and 

bring them in. 
(a) Alex T.  I think at this point it may add to much uncertainty to our 

situation right now.  It might be very relevant in a year or so but not 
now. 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 14 
  

h) Next Meeting Date 

 
Sunday September 13th, 2020 9:30 a.m. location TBD.  

 
9) Adjournment 

 

 Scott P. Motion to adjourn at 11:48 PM. Alex seconded. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 15 

State Chairs Report  

 

Chairman’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting September 13, 2020  

 

It continues to be an interesting year for swimming. We had to cancel the summer 

state meet to ensure the safety of the ymca swimming community. It was a hard 

decision, but again the right decision based on the fluid situation we are in.  

As the swimming world is returning to the pool we are seeing a new way of running 

practices. We are watching high school meets being broadcasted over the internet 

so parents can watch from at home. We are seeing our own swimmers get excited 

to be back and ready to hit the water.  

On the college side we are seeing colleges dropping their programs and it makes 

me wonder what that will do to our sport. College swimming is a goal for many of 

our swimmers, and with colleges dropping programs will our programs suffer as 

well? 

There seems to be a lot of unknowns still moving forward. We need to focus on 

what we can control- getting our swimmers back in the water, looking at new ways 

to run swim meets either in person or virtually. We need to focus on maintaining 

our swimmers safety and growing our sport back up. We need to continue to 

remind everyone that patience is the key in moving forward. And that we may 

move forward, but we also may have to take a step back at times.  

I would like to thank Joe Roznai for his 4 years of service at the State Officials Chair 

position. I am excited to see what our new state chair will do.  

I am excited to see what this season holds for us and what we can accomplish.  

In the words of Walt Disney- Keep moving forward!  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Darby Brtva  
IL YMCA Swimming State Chair  
chairman@ilymcaswim.org  

mailto:chairman@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 16 

Group Representative Report  

 YMCA VIRTUAL MEET GUIDANCE FOR COACHES, TEAMS 
AQUATIC DIRECTORS AND SWIM OFFICIALS  
In response to the coronavirus pandemic and the subsequent restrictions placed on large 
gatherings, and the social distancing guidelines issued by various state and local authorities, 
YMCA Swimming has made interim provisions for virtual meets, in accordance with the 

current USA-S technical rules.  
In addition to the considerations shared in this document, make sure you understand key 
CDC guidelines and program considerations (Planning Ahead for Your Y: Aquatic 
Supplement and Safely Offering Competitive Swim During Covid-19) to inform your 

decisions, ensure you are in compliance with regulation and local and state codes, and 
always check with local health authorities for additional resources and guidance on 
implementing programs locally. In addition, all swimmers, officials and coaches need to be 
aware of and adhere to all local and facility guidelines. The considerations in this document 
are supplemental to, and do not replace the guidelines and considerations in the resources 

listed above. This document focuses on specific modification to administration of competitive 
swimming and is not a substitute for medical expertise or legal advice.  
Set forth below are some guidelines for running YMCA virtual meets:  
• • Virtual Meets - allow teams to compete against each other but swim locally at 

their respective team location.  
 
• • Rules that Govern - All rules for YMCA swimming competition, as outlined in the 
Rules That Govern YMCA Competitive Sports and the Swimming Addendum to the Rules 

That Govern YMCA Competitive Sports, still apply in order for a meet’s results to be 
recognized as valid, be included in the YMCA times database and, if approved by USA 
Swimming, be included in the SWIMS database. This includes, among other things, the 
minimum number of events offered, membership, and number of participants from each 

team.  
 
• • Meets Covered – Meets can be a dual meet, a tri-meet or a larger invitational 
meet. In all cases, one team should be designated as the “home team” to gather and merge 

the results from the various locations. Note that USA-Swimming also provides for “intra-
squad” meets, although times from such meets will not be valid for entry into higher level 
meets. Intra-squad meets will not count as one of the YMCA required closed competition 
meets for entry into higher level YMCA meets.  
 

• • Approved Meets – YMCA championship and large invitational meets which were 
granted approval by USA Swimming in the past, thus allowing the times to go into the USA-
S SWIMS database, are eligible for the same approval if run in a virtual meet format which 
conforms to the guidelines published by USA-S.  

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 17 

Group Representative Report  

 
• • Meet Format – The meet format must be the same for all locations as to the 

events swum, age groups involved, etc., just as you would see at an in-person meet. For 
YMCA swim league meets, the events should follow your established local YMCA league 
format or the designated “home team” format. For other meets, you should follow the 
established practices you would have followed for an in-person meet.  

 
• • Meet Date – While it is expected that most meets will be conducted on the same 
day, this is not a requirement. A meet can be contested over a period of up to ten 
consecutive days (which would cover two weekends). Age for meet entry should follow your 

established YMCA swim league practices.  
 
• • Timing Resolution – The meet must be conducted at all sites following the timing 
requirements of USA-S Rule 102.24. If one location for a virtual meet has fully automatic 

timing (touch pads) and the other location only has buttons or watches, each location 
should use the highest level of timing systems available at that location. It is important in 
these alternate meet arrangements that we preserve the integrity of the times going into 
the YMCA times database and SWIMS.  
 

• • Timers – USA-S Rules 102.24.1D and 102.24.3C require that each lane must have 
at least one manual timing device (watch), unless the primary system consists of watches. 
Placing these timers may take some consideration in order to comply with social distancing 
requirements.  

 
• • Marshalling - Depending on the pool and deck layout, you may have to consider 
marshalling swimmers in another part of the facility, like a gymnasium or large conference 
room.  

 
• • Officiating Requirements – Officiating at each site for a virtual meet must 
conform to USA-S Rules 102.10.3-4. That is for a dual meet, each site must have a certified 
referee, a certified starter and a certified administrative official. In accordance with YMCA 

policies, at least two of those officials must be YMCA certified, and one must be a YMCA 
Level II certified official who serves as the meet referee. For larger meets, the same 
requirements would hold for each individual site. While it is desirable that all teams have 
the same number of officials, if one team has more officials and their coaches want to 

use the additional officials, then they should be utilized. The same holds true as to 
apprentice officials.  
 
• • Entries – For dual meets, entries should follow the established rules of the local 
YMCA swim league or the designated “home team” as to permitted numbers of events 

entered for each swimmer. For larger invitational and championship meets, entries must 
conform to USA-S Rules 102,2.2-3.  
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 18 

Group Representative Report  

Additional Considerations:  
• • Child Protection – YMCA Child Protection Guidelines and applicable Safe Sport and 

Minor Athlete Abuse Prevention Policies remain in effect for all activities and interactions  
 
• • Social Distancing and Behaviors that Prevent the Spread- Ensure that all 
officials, volunteers, staff, athletes and spectators are able to maintain a social distance of 

at least six feet apart between people who do not live together and that you are working to 
promote behaviors that prevent the spread. Document these procedures in an Infectious 
Disease Prevention and Response Plan  
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 19 

Group Representative Report  

MEMO SHARED WITH YMCA SWIM OFFICIALS AUGUST 
2020  
To: YMCA Swim Officials  
From: Eddie Hughes, YMCA National Swim Officials Chair  
Re: Interim YMCA Virtual Meets Guidance  

Date: August 24, 2020  
This memorandum includes important information for all Swim Officials.  

Please read this memorandum carefully and retain it for future reference.  
In response to the coronavirus pandemic and the subsequent restrictions placed on large gatherings, 
and the social distancing guidelines issued by various state and local authorities, YMCA Swimming has 

made interim provisions for virtual meets, in accordance with the current USA-S technical rules. 
Virtual meets allow teams to compete against each other but swim locally at their respective team 

location.  
All rules for YMCA swimming competition, as outlined in the Swimming Addendum to the Rules That 
Govern YMCA Competitive Sports, still apply in order for a meet’s results to be recognized as valid, be 

included in the YMCA times database and, if approved by USA Swimming, be included in the SWIMS 
database. This includes, among other things, the minimum number of events offered, membership, 
and number of participants from each team.  

All local and state health authority guidance must be followed in the conduct of any YMCA activity, 
including swim meets.  

Set forth below are some guidelines for running YMCA virtual meets:  
• • Meets Covered – Meets can be a dual meet, a tri-meet or a larger invitational meet. In all 
cases, one team should be designated as the “home team” to gather and merge the results from the 

various locations. Note that USA-Swimming also provides for “intra-squad” meets, although times 
from such meets will not be valid for entry into higher level meets. Intra-squad meets will not count 

as one of the YMCA required closed competition meets for entry into higher level YMCA meets.  
 
• • Approved Meets – YMCA championship and large invitational meets which were granted 

approval by USA Swimming in the past, thus allowing the times to go into the USA-S SWIMS 
database, are eligible for the same approval if run in a virtual meet format which conforms to the 
guidelines published by USA-S.  

 
• • Meet Format – The meet format must be the same for all locations as to the events swum, 

age groups involved, etc., just as you would see at an in-person meet. For YMCA swim league meets, 
the events should follow your established local YMCA league format or the designated “home team” 
format. For other meets, you should follow the established practices you would have followed for an 

in-person meet.  
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 20 

Group Representative Report  

 

• • Meet Date – While it is expected that most meets will be conducted on the same day, this is 
not a requirement. A meet can be contested over a period of up to ten consecutive days (which would 
cover two weekends). Age for meet entry should follow your established YMCA swim league practices.  

 
• • Timing Resolution – The meet must be conducted at all sites following the timing 

requirements of USA-S Rule 102.24. If one location for a virtual meet has fully automatic timing 
(touch pads) and the other location only has buttons or watches, each location should use the highest 
level of timing systems available at that location. It is important in these alternate meet arrangements 

that we preserve the integrity of the times going into the YMCA times database and SWIMS.  
 
• • Timers – USA-S Rules 102.24.1D and 102.24.3C require that each lane must have at least 

one manual timing device (watch), unless the primary system consists of watches. Placing these 
timers may take some consideration in order to comply with social distancing requirements.  

 
• • Marshalling - Depending on the pool and deck layout, you may have to consider 
marshalling swimmers in another part of the facility, like a gymnasium or large conference room.  

 
• • Officiating Requirements – Officiating at each site for a virtual meet must conform to 
USA-S Rules 102.10.3-4. That is for a dual meet, each site must have a certified referee, a certified 

starter and a certified administrative official. In accordance with YMCA policies, at least two of those 
officials must be YMCA certified, and one must be a YMCA Level II certified official who serves as the 

meet referee. For larger meets, the same requirements would hold for each individual site. While it is 
desirable that all teams have the same number of officials, if one team has more officials and 
their coaches want to use the additional officials, then they should be utilized. The same holds 

true as to apprentice officials.  
 

• • Entries – For dual meets, entries should follow the established rules of the local YMCA swim 
league or the designated “home team” as to permitted numbers of events entered for each swimmer. 
For larger invitational and championship meets, entries must conform to USA-S Rules 102,2.2-3.  

 
• • Child Protection – YMCA Child Protection Guidelines and applicable Safe Sport and Minor 
Athlete Abuse Prevention Policies remain in effect for all activities and interactions  

 
We will get through this! And, as always, thank you for all you do for YMCA competitive swimming 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Safe Sport Chairs Report 21 

Safe Sport Report to the State Committee 

13 September 2020 

Kevin J. Anderson, Chair 

 

As I am sure most of my colleagues will report, there has not been a lot of activity to report 

on since the Spring meeting.  A couple of things worth noting are: 

1) I look forward to working with the new Official’s Chair to create a plan for Officials adherence to 

Safe Sport guidelines.  Since I took this position, we have had a lot of discussions but without the 

engagement of the Official’s Chair we have made little progress.    

2) I have been through a lot of meetings and trainings on how to Meet Referee a swim meet in 

these times for USA/ISI Swimming.  I am not sure what our plans look like, who manages those, 

and how we make sure they are covered states wide…and if some portion of that falls within the 

Safe Sport arena or if we should appoint a to a new Covid Chair.  I look forward to discussion 

around this topic this weekend. 

3) As we look to recover from Covid as an organization, I would encourage us to use the time to 

make sure we are doing all the right things for the right reasons, and not simply modifying 

existing rules to meet the Covid restriction needs.  This includes making sure we are building 

Safe Sport into all of these processes and making them a standard part of how we do business 

coming out of Covid.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Northwest District Report 22 

 

 

Northwest District Committee Report   

The Northwest District Committee has met on August 19 and September 8 via Zoom to discuss 
the upcoming season.   Of the 10 teams in the NW District, Ottawa, DCST, ILVY, Freeport are 
good to go for the season; Dixon, Rockford, and Kewanee are looking for coaches; and 
Belvidere, Streator, and Sage will not have teams.  Based on last year’s team numbers, we will 
be down approximately 275 swimmers with the loss of those teams.  ILVY and DCST have the 
approval of their Y’s to host meets and are currently working on some safe protocols for doing 
so.  Dixon and Ottawa both have 4 lane pools with little deck space.  Rockford is talking about 
having a training only season.  NW District teams plan to begin practicing between Sept. 21 and 
Oct. 1.  Matt Anderson from DCST will replace Ed Richardson from Sage as a State Committee 
rep from the NW District.   



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Tabled Rule/By-law changes   23 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R-2 
7.4.1.  Failure to pay all meet 
entry fees and any outstanding 

fines (see Rule 5.4) by the start 
of the state championship meet 

will be fined $50. at the 
discretion of the State Treasurer. 

 
7.4.1.1.Each Month that passes 

without all fees and fines being 
paid will result in an additional 

$50 fine per month. 
 

7.4.1.2. A team that has 
outstanding meet fees and fines 

will not be permitted to enter any 
future State Championship Meets 

until all fees and fines are paid in 
full. 

 
7.4.1.3 An appeal to the above 

fines can be made to the State 
Committee and must be made in 

writing 30 days prior to the 
subsequent meeting. 

Fines should 

not be at the 
discretion of 

just one 
person as it 

allows for 
cronyism.  

Putting in an 
appeal 

process allows 
a team to 

state their 
case to why 

they believe 
they should 

not have to 
pay a fine. 

7.4.1.  Failure to 

pay all meet entry 
fees and any 

outstanding fines 
(see Rule 5.4) by 

the start of the 
state 

championship 
meet will be fined 

$50. at the 
discretion of the 

State Treasurer. 
 

7.4.1.1.Each 
Calendar Month 

that passes 
without all fees 

and fines being 
paid will result in 

an additional $50 
fine per month. 

 
7.4.1.2. A team 

that has 
outstanding meet 

fees and fines will 
not be permitted 

to enter any future 
State 

Championship 
Meets until all fees 

and fines are paid 
in full. 

 
7.4.1.3 An appeal 

to the above fines 
can be made to 

the State 
Committee and 

must be made in 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Tabled Rule/By-law changes   24 

writing 30 days 
prior to their 

subsequent next 
meeting. 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B. 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R-3 
5.1.1  An appeal to the above 
fines can be made to the State 

Committee and must be made 
in writing 30 days prior to the 

subsequent meeting. 

Putting in an 

appeal process 
allows a team 

to state their 
case to why 

they believe 
they should not 

have to pay a 
fine. 

5.1.1  An appeal 

to the above fines 
can be made to 

the State 
Committee and 

must be made in 
writing 30 days 

prior to their 
subsequent next 

meeting. 

Tabled 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R-4 
5.4.1 An appeal to the above 

fines can be made to the State 
Committee and must be made in 

writing 30 days prior to the 

subsequent meeting. 

Putting in an 
appeal 

process allows 
a team to 

state their 

case to why 
they believe 

they should 
not have to 

pay a fine. 

5.4.1  An appeal 
to the above fines 

can be made to 
the State 

Committee and 

must be made in 
writing 30 days 

prior to their 
subsequent next 

meeting. 

 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Kevin A. 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B-3 
9.04D new sub section 

The budget and any modification 
to the budget must be approved 

It became 
evident we did 

not have a 
process to 

approve the 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Tabled Rule/By-law changes   25 

by a simple majority of voting 
members of the State Committee 

present at the meeting 
 

budget that 
the treasurer 

prepared and 
that we 

should also 
modify the 

budget as we 
need.  

Notes 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Short Course Cuts 26 

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:18.29 00:20.41 25 Free 00:18.49 00:20.64
00:41.79 00:46.64 00:47.49 50 Free 00:42.19 00:47.09 00:48.49
00:21.99 00:24.54 25 Back 00:22.29 00:24.88
00:25.99 00:29.01 25 Breast 00:26.79 00:29.90
00:22.19 00:24.77 25 Fly 00:23.39 00:26.10
01:50.49 02:03.31 100 IM 01:52.09 02:05.10
01:24.29 01:34.07 100 Free Relay 01:38.69 01:50.15  
01:38.09 01:49.48 100 Medley Relay 01:52.69 02:05.77

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:33.49 00:37.38 00:38.06 50 Free 00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.84
01:15.59 01:24.36 01:25.90 100 Free  01:16.69 01:25.59 01:28.15
02:52.49 03:12.51 03:14.90 200 Free 02:56.99 03:17.53 03:21.12
00:39.19 00:43.74 00:44.53 50 Back 00:39.99 00:44.63 00:45.97
00:45.69 00:50.99 00:51.92 50 Breast 00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.90
00:39.19 00:43.74 00:44.53 50 Fly 00:40.69 00:45.41 00:46.77
01:26.29 01:36.31 100 IM 01:28.39 01:38.65
03:17.89 03:40.86 03:44.87 200 IM 03:29.59 03:53.92 04:02.30
02:27.29 02:44.39 02:47.38 200 Free Relay 02:42.69 03:01.57 03:07.00
02:49.09 03:08.72 03:11.93 200 Medley Relay 03:01.99 03:23.11 03:28.47

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:29.19 00:32.58 00:33.17 50 Free 00:29.29 00:32.69 00:33.67
01:04.99 01:12.53 01:13.85 100 Free 01:05.59 01:13.20 01:15.39
02:24.29 02:41.04 02:43.04 200 Free 02:25.69 02:42.60 02:46.50
06:39.09 05:49.16 05:56.33 500/400 Free 06:45.19 05:54.50 06:06.69
00:34.49 00:38.49 00:39.19 50 Back 00:35.09 00:39.16 00:40.33
01:16.09 01:24.92 01:25.98 100 Back 01:16.89 01:25.81 01:28.38
00:39.49 00:44.07 00:44.88 50 Breast 00:40.09 00:44.74 00:46.08
01:27.09 01:37.20 01:40.10 100 Breast 01:28.89 01:39.21 01:42.76
00:32.79 00:36.60 00:37.26 50 Fly 00:33.59 00:37.49 00:38.61
01:19.09 01:28.27 01:28.87 100 Fly 01:22.49 01:32.06 01:33.21
02:44.09 03:03.14 03:06.47 200 IM 02:46.99 03:06.37 03:13.05
02:12.59 02:27.98 02:30.67 200 Free Relay 02:19.99 02:36.24 02:40.91
02:30.69 02:48.18 02:51.04 200 Medley Relay 02:38.09 02:56.44 03:01.09

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.29 00:30.46 00:31.01 50 Free 00:25.89 00:28.90 00:29.76
00:59.89 01:06.84 01:08.06 100 Free 00:57.19 01:03.83 01:05.74
02:11.39 02:26.64 02:28.46 200 Free 02:06.59 02:21.28 02:24.67
05:59.99 05:14.95 05:21.42 500/400 Free 05:56.39 05:11.80 05:22.52
01:08.89 01:16.89 01:17.84 100 Back 01:06.79 01:14.54 01:16.77
01:19.69 01:28.94 01:31.60 100 Breast 01:16.09 01:24.92 01:27.97
01:09.29 01:17.33 01:17.85 100 Fly 01:06.39 01:14.10 01:15.02
02:28.89 02:46.17 02:49.19 200 IM 02:23.79 02:40.48 02:46.23
02:03.09 02:17.38 02:19.87 200 Free Relay 02:01.69 02:15.81 02:19.87
02:21.09 02:37.47 02:40.15 200 Medley Relay 02:20.29 02:36.57 02:40.70

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.19 00:29.23 00:29.76 50 Free 00:23.39 00:26.10 00:26.89
00:56.99 01:03.60 01:04.76 100 Free 00:50.99 00:56.91 00:58.61
02:04.99 02:19.50 02:21.23 200 Free 01:54.39 02:07.67 02:10.73
05:39.49 04:57.02 05:03.12 500/400 Free 05:19.99 04:39.96 04:49.58
20:56.99 20:53.23 21:16.13 1650/1500 Free 20:24.79 20:21.13 20:56.19
01:04.99 01:12.53 01:13.44 100 Back 00:59.59 01:06.51 01:08.49
02:19.79 02:36.02 02:37.95 200 Back 02:11.49 02:26.75 02:31.14
01:15.99 01:24.81 01:27.34 100 Breast 01:07.89 01:15.77 01:18.49
02:42.69 03:01.57 03:04.87 200 Breast 02:32.29 02:49.97 02:56.06
01:04.79 01:12.31 01:12.80 100 Fly 00:57.99 01:04.72 01:05.53
02:29.49 02:46.84 02:47.97 200 Fly 02:21.19 02:37.58 02:40.44
02:22.79 02:39.36 02:42.26 200 IM 02:10.09 02:25.19 02:30.39
05:05.69 05:41.17 05:45.41 400 IM 04:50.49 05:24.21 05:33.90
01:57.09 02:10.68 02:13.06 200 Free Relay 01:47.59 02:00.08 02:03.67
04:37.59 05:09.81 05:15.44 400 Free Relay 04:10.59 04:39.68 04:48.03
02:16.69 02:32.56 02:35.15 200 Medley Relay 02:03.29 02:17.60 02:21.23
05:15.79 05:52.44 05:58.44 400 Medley Relay 04:51.39 05:25.21 05:33.78

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Long Course Cuts 27 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:43.89 00:48.98 00:49.87 50 Free 00:44.29 00:49.43 00:50.91

01:35.79 01:46.91 01:48.85 100 Free 01:36.69 01:47.91 01:51.14

03:37.29 04:02.51 04:05.53 200 Free 03:42.99 04:08.87 04:13.40

00:49.39 00:55.12 00:56.13 50 Back 00:50.39 00:56.24 00:57.92

00:57.59 01:04.27 01:05.44 50 Breast 00:59.09 01:05.95 01:07.92

00:49.39 00:55.12 00:56.13 50 Fly 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95

04:09.29 04:38.23 04:43.28 200 IM 04:24.09 04:54.74 05:05.31

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:35.19 00:39.27 00:39.99 50 Free 00:35.49 00:39.61 00:40.79

01:19.79 01:29.05 01:30.67 100 Free  01:20.49 01:29.83 01:32.52

03:01.09 03:22.11 03:24.62 200 Free 03:05.79 03:27.35 03:31.13

00:41.19 00:45.97 00:46.81 50 Back 00:41.99 00:46.86 00:48.26

00:47.99 00:53.56 00:54.53 50 Breast 00:49.19 00:54.90 00:56.54

00:41.19 00:45.97 00:46.81 50 Fly 00:42.69 00:47.65 00:49.07

03:27.79 03:51.91 03:56.12 200 IM 03:40.09 04:05.64 04:14.44

02:41.99 03:00.79 03:04.08 200 Free Relay 02:58.99 03:19.77 03:25.74

03:05.99 03:27.58 03:31.11 200 Medley Relay 03:20.19 03:43.43 03:49.31

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.69 00:34.25 00:34.88 50 Free 00:30.79 00:34.36 00:35.39

01:08.19 01:16.10 01:17.49 100 Free 01:08.89 01:16.89 01:19.18

02:31.49 02:49.07 02:51.18 200 Free 02:32.99 02:50.75 02:54.85

06:58.99 06:06.57 06:14.10 500/400 Free 07:05.49 06:12.26 06:25.06

00:35.79 00:39.94 00:40.67 50 Back 00:36.79 00:41.06 00:42.29

01:18.89 01:28.05 01:29.14 100 Back 01:20.69 01:30.06 01:32.75

00:41.49 00:46.31 00:47.15 50 Breast 00:42.09 00:46.98 00:48.38

01:31.39 01:42.00 01:45.05 100 Breast 01:33.29 01:44.12 01:47.85

00:34.39 00:38.38 00:39.08 50 Fly 00:35.29 00:39.39 00:40.56

01:22.99 01:32.62 01:33.25 100 Fly 01:26.59 01:36.64 01:37.84

02:52.29 03:12.29 03:15.78 200 IM 02:55.29 03:15.64 03:22.65

02:25.89 02:42.82 02:45.78 200 Free Relay 02:33.99 02:51.86 02:57.00

02:45.79 03:05.03 03:08.18 200 Medley Relay 02:53.99 03:14.19 03:19.30

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:28.69 00:32.02 00:32.60 50 Free 00:27.19 00:30.35 00:31.25

01:02.89 01:10.19 01:11.47 100 Free 01:00.09 01:07.06 01:09.07

02:17.99 02:34.01 02:35.92 200 Free 02:12.89 02:28.31 02:31.87

06:17.99 05:30.70 05:37.49 500/400 Free 06:14.19 05:27.38 05:34.10

01:12.29 01:20.68 01:21.68 100 Back 01:10.09 01:18.23 01:20.56

01:23.69 01:33.40 01:36.20 100 Breast 01:19.89 01:29.16 01:32.36

01:12.29 01:20.68 01:21.22 100 Fly 01:09.69 01:17.78 01:18.75

02:36.29 02:54.43 02:57.60 200 IM 02:30.98 02:48.50 02:54.54

02:15.39 02:31.10 02:33.85 200 Free Relay 02:13.89 02:29.43 02:33.90

02:35.19 02:53.20 02:56.15 200 Medley Relay 02:34.29 02:52.20 02:56.74

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:27.49 00:30.68 00:31.24 50 Free 00:24.59 00:27.44 00:28.26

00:59.79 01:06.73 01:07.94 100 Free 00:53.49 00:59.70 01:01.48

02:11.19 02:26.42 02:28.24 200 Free 02:00.09 02:14.03 02:17.25

05:56.49 05:11.89 05:18.29 500/400 Free 05:35.99 04:53.95 05:04.06

21:59.79 21:55.84 22:19.89 1650/1500 Free 21:25.99 21:22.14 21:58.96

01:08.19 01:16.10 01:17.05 100 Back 01:02.59 01:09.85 01:11.94

02:26.79 02:43.83 02:45.86 200 Back 02:18.09 02:34.12 02:38.72

01:19.59 01:28.83 01:31.48 100 Breast 01:11.29 01:19.56 01:22.42

02:50.79 03:10.61 03:14.08 200 Breast 02:39.89 02:58.45 03:04.84

01:07.99 01:15.88 01:16.39 100 Fly 01:00.89 01:07.96 01:08.80

02:36.99 02:55.21 02:56.39 200 Fly 02:28.29 02:45.50 02:48.51

02:29.89 02:47.29 02:50.33 200 IM 02:16.59 02:32.44 02:37.91

05:20.99 05:58.25 06:02.70 400 IM 05:04.99 05:40.39 05:50.56

02:08.79 02:23.74 02:26.35 200 Free Relay 01:58.39 02:12.13 02:16.08

05:05.39 05:40.84 05:47.03 400 Free Relay 04:35.69 05:07.69 05:16.89

02:30.39 02:47.85 02:50.70 200 Medley Relay 02:15.59 02:31.33 02:35.32

05:47.39 06:27.71 06:34.31 400 Medley Relay 05:20.49 05:57.69 06:07.11

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Long Course Bonus Cuts 28 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:48.29 00:53.90 00:54.88 50 Free 00:48.69 00:54.34 00:55.97

01:45.39 01:57.62 01:59.76 100 Free 01:46.49 01:58.85 02:02.40

03:58.99 04:26.73 04:30.05 200 Free 04:05.29 04:33.76 04:38.74

00:54.29 01:00.59 01:01.69 50 Back 00:55.39 01:01.82 01:03.67

01:03.39 01:10.75 01:12.03 50 Breast 01:04.99 01:12.53 01:14.70

00:54.29 01:00.59 01:01.69 50 Fly 00:56.39 01:02.94 01:04.82

04:34.19 05:06.02 05:11.58 200 IM 04:50.49 05:24.21 05:35.83

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:38.69 00:43.18 00:43.97 50 Free 00:38.99 00:43.52 00:44.82

01:27.79 01:37.98 01:39.76 100 Free  01:28.49 01:38.76 01:41.71

03:19.19 03:42.31 03:45.07 200 Free 03:24.39 03:48.11 03:52.26

00:45.29 00:50.55 00:51.47 50 Back 00:46.19 00:51.55 00:53.09

00:52.79 00:58.92 00:59.99 50 Breast 00:54.09 01:00.37 01:02.17

00:45.29 00:50.55 00:51.47 50 Fly 00:46.99 00:52.44 00:54.01

03:48.59 04:15.12 04:19.76 200 IM 04:02.09 04:30.19 04:39.87

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.40 50 Free 00:33.89 00:37.82 00:38.95

01:14.99 01:23.69 01:25.22 100 Free 01:15.79 01:24.59 01:27.11

02:46.59 03:05.93 03:08.24 200 Free 02:48.29 03:07.82 03:12.33

07:40.89 06:43.23 06:51.51 500/400 Free 07:47.99 06:49.44 07:03.52

00:39.39 00:43.96 00:44.76 50 Back 00:40.49 00:45.19 00:46.54

01:26.79 01:36.86 01:38.07 100 Back 01:28.79 01:39.10 01:42.06

00:45.59 00:50.88 00:51.81 50 Breast 00:46.29 00:51.66 00:53.21

01:40.49 01:52.15 01:55.51 100 Breast 01:42.59 01:54.50 01:58.60

00:37.79 00:42.18 00:42.94 50 Fly 00:38.79 00:43.29 00:44.59

01:31.29 01:41.89 01:42.57 100 Fly 01:35.29 01:46.35 01:47.67

03:09.49 03:31.48 03:35.33 200 IM 03:12.79 03:35.17 03:42.88

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:31.59 00:35.26 00:35.90 50 Free 00:29.89 00:33.36 00:34.36

01:09.19 01:17.22 01:18.63 100 Free 01:06.09 01:13.76 01:15.97

02:31.79 02:49.41 02:51.51 200 Free 02:26.19 02:43.16 02:47.07

06:55.79 06:03.77 06:11.24 500/400 Free 06:51.59 06:00.10 06:07.49

01:19.49 01:28.72 01:29.82 100 Back 01:17.09 01:26.04 01:28.61

01:32.09 01:42.78 01:45.85 100 Breast 01:27.89 01:38.09 01:41.61

01:19.49 01:28.72 01:29.31 100 Fly 01:16.69 01:25.59 01:26.66

02:51.89 03:11.84 03:15.33 200 IM 02:46.09 03:05.37 03:12.01

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.19 00:33.69 00:34.31 50 Free 00:27.09 00:30.23 00:31.14

01:05.79 01:13.43 01:14.76 100 Free 00:58.79 01:05.61 01:07.57

02:23.29 02:39.92 02:41.91 200 Free 02:12.09 02:27.42 02:30.96

06:32.09 05:43.04 05:50.08 500/400 Free 06:09.59 05:23.35 05:34.47

24:11.79 24:07.45 24:33.90 1650/1500 Free 23.34.59 #VALUE! #VALUE!

01:14.99 01:23.69 01:24.73 100 Back 01:08.89 01:16.89 01:19.18

02:41.49 03:00.23 03:02.47 200 Back 02:31.89 02:49.52 02:54.59

01:27.59 01:37.76 01:40.68 100 Breast 01:18.39 01:27.49 01:30.62

03:07.89 03:29.70 03:33.51 200 Breast 02:55.89 03:16.31 03:23.34

01:14.79 01:23.47 01:24.03 100 Fly 01:06.99 01:14.77 01:15.69

02:52.69 03:12.73 03:14.03 200 Fly 02:34.09 02:51.98 02:55.10

02:44.89 03:04.03 03:07.37 200 IM 02:30.29 02:47.73 02:53.75

05:53.09 06:34.07 06:38.97 400 IM 05:35.49 06:14.43 06:25.62

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS


